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FEDERAL

PRESIDENT DONALD J. TRUMP

(R)

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20500
(202) 456-1414 Fax (202) 456-2461
Comment Line: (202) 456-1111

www.whitehouse.gov/ contact/
www.whitehouse.gov

Senate (202) 224-3121
House (202) 225-3121

U.S. SENATOR CHARLES SCHUMER

(D-New York) Minority Leader
Committees: Select Committee on Intelligence; Senate
Committee on Rules & Administration

322 Hart Senate Bldg.

Washington, D.C. 20510-3203

(202) 224-6542 Fax (202) 228-3027
senator@schumer.senate.gov
www.schumer.senate.gov

Mike Lynch, Chief of Staff

Megan Murphy Vlasto, Scheduler

Dylan Laslovich, Legislative Director

Ryan Martin, Upstate Press Secretary

Jon Cardinal, Director of Economic Development

James M. Hanley Federal Bldg.

PO Box 7318, 100 S. Clinton St,, Rm. 841
Syracuse, NY 13261-7318

(315) 423-5471 Fax (315) 423-5185

Joshua Pearlman, CNY Regional Director
joshua_pearlman@schumer.senate.gov

U.S. SENATOR KIRSTEN E. GILLIBRAND

(D-New York)
Committees: Special Committee on Aging; Appropriations;
Armed Services, Senate Select Committee on Infelligence

478 Russell Senate Office Bldg.

Washington, D.C. 20510

(202) 224-4451 Fax (202) 228-4977
senator@gillibrand.senate.gov
www.gillibrand.senate.gov

Jess Fassler, Chief of Staff

Jennifer Dean, Scheduler

Carla McGarvey, Legislative Director

Ryan Kambich, Director of Economic Development

James M. Hanley Federal Bldg.

PO Box 7378, 100 S. Clinton St.,, Rm. 1470
Syracuse, NY 13261-7378

(315) 448-0470 Fax (315) 448-0476

Jamie Fuess, Regional Director
jamie_fuess@gillibrand.senate.gov

CONGRESSWOMAN ELISE STEFANIK

(R — 21t Congressional District)

Committees: Chair, House Republican Conference; House
Armed Services; Education and The Workforce; Permanent
Select Committee on Intelligence

2211 Rayburn HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515-3223
(202) 225-4611 Fax (202) 226-0621
stefanik@mail house.gov

stefanik.house.gov

Patrick Hester, Chief of Staff

Sarah Salas, Legislative Director

137 Margaret St,, Ste. 100, Plattsburgh, NY 12901

(518) 561-2324 Fax (518) 561-2408
Jonathan Carman, District Director

CONGRESSMAN JOHN MANNION

(D - 22nd Congressional Disfrict)

Committees: House Education and Workforce; House
Agricultural Committee

1516 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515
(202) 225-3701

mannion.house.gov
Abigal Duggan, Chief of Staff
Brian Duckworth, Legislative Director

440 South Warren St,, Ste. 706, Syracuse, NY 13202
(315) 233-4333

Emily DiBari, District Director

emily.dibari@mail house.gov

CONGRESSMAN JOSH RILEY
(D - 19th Congressional District)

Committees: Forestry and Horticulture; Livestock, Dairy and
Poultry; Science, Space, and Technology; Energy

128 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

(202) 225-5441

www.riley.house.gov/ contact/email-josh/
www.riley.house.gov

Daniel Fleiss, Chief of Staff
Laura Bell, Legislative Director

49 Court Street, Suite 210, Binghamton, NY 13901
(607) 242-0200

49 Gilfeather Park Rd #1, Leeds, NY 12451

(518) 625-2100 (by appointment)

CONGRESSWOMAN CLAUDIA TENNEY

(R — 24th Congressional District)
Committees: Ways & Means; Science, Space & Technology

2230 Rayburn HOB, Washington, DC 20515-3224
(202) 225-3665 Fax (202) 225-1891
tenney@mail.house.gov

tenney.house.gov

Spencer Carr, Chief of Staff
Noah Larson, Scheduler

46 East Bridge St., Ste. 102, Oswego, NY 13126
(315) 236-7088

NEW YORK STATE

GOVERNOR KATHY HOCHUL

(D)

Executive Chamber

State Capitol, Albany, NY 12224

(518) 474-8390 Fax (518) 473-7669

WWWw.governor.ny.gov

444 N. Capitol St. NW, Ste. 301, Washington, D.C. 20001
(202) 434-7100

State Office Bldg.
333 East Washington St., Syracuse, NY 13202
(315) 428-4337 Fax (315) 428-4261

Tracy DiGenova, CNY Regional Representative
tracy.digenova@exec.ny.gov

LT. GOVERNOR ANTONIO DELGADO
(D)

(518) 402-2292
www.governor.ny.gov/lt-governor-antonio-delgado
LGNY@exec.ny.gov

Office of Lieutenant Governor Antonio Delgado
New York State Capitol, Albany, NY 12224

Amanda DeSantis, Cheif of Staff

ATTORNEY GENERAL LETITIA JAMES

State Capitol, Albany, NY 12224-0341

(518) 776-2100 Fax (518) 402-2472
Www.ag.ny.gov

Syracuse Regional Office

Ed Thompson, AAGIC

300 South State Street, Suite 300

Syracuse, NY 13202

(315) 448-4800 Fax (315) 448-4899
COMPTROLLER THOMAS P. DINAPOLI
(D)

110 State St.,, 15th FIr,, Albany, NY 12236

(518) 474-4044 Fax (518) 473-3004
contactus@osc.ny.gov

osc.ny.gov

59 Maiden Ln., 30th FIr, New York, NY 10038
(212) 383-1600 Fax (212) 681-4468
Sheri Dozier Owens, Senior Advisor

333 E. Washington St., Syracuse, NY 13202
(518) 375-8037

sdozierowens@osc.ny.gov

NEW YORK STATE SENATE
SENATOR ANDREA STEWART-COUSINS

(D, WF - 35th District) President Pro Tempore and Majority
Leader
Committees: Rules (Chair); Legislative Women's Caucus

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 907, Albany, NY 12247
(518) 455-2585 Fax (518) 426-6811
scousins@nysenate.gov

www.nysenate.gov/ senators/andrea-stewart-cousins

District Office

28 Wells Ave., Bldg. #3, Yonkers, NY 10701
(914) 423-4031 Fax: (914) 423-0979
Dorothy Powell, Chief Counsel

SENATOR MICHAEL GIANARIS

(D, WF - 12th District) Senate Deputy Leader
Committees: Rules

Capitol Bldg., Rm. 427, Albany, NY 12247
(518) 455-3486 Fax (518) 426-6929
gianaris@nysenate.gov

www.nysenate.gov,/ senators/michael-gianaris

District Office

22-07 45th St Ste. 1008, Astoria, NY 11105
(718) 728-0960 Fax: (718) 728-0963
Michael Sais, Chief of Staff

SENATOR RACHEL MAY

(D, WF - 48th District)
Committees: Chair of Consumer Protections; Chair of
Legislative Commission on Rural Resources

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 803, Albany, NY 12247
(518) 455-2838 Fax (518) 426-6885
may@nysenate.gov

www.nysenate.gov/ senators/rachel-may

State Office Bldg., Rm. 805

333 East Washington St., Syracuse, NY 13202
(315) 478-8745 Fax (315) 474-3804
Zach Zeliff, Chief of Staff

SENATOR MARK WALCZYK

(R, C — 4%th District)

Committees: Cities 2, (Ranking Member), Elections
(Ranking Member), Banks; Energy and Telecommunications;
Housing, Construction and Community Development;
Internet and Technology

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 302, Albany, NY 12247
(518) 455-3438 Fax (518) 426-6740
walczyk@nysenate.gov
www.nysenate.gov,/senators/mark-walczyk

Dulles State Office Bldg., Suite 418

317 Washington St.,, Watertown, NY 13601
(315) 782-3418 Fax (315) 782-6357

Michael Schenk, Chief of Staff
SENATOR CHRISTOPHER J. RYAN

(D = 50th District)
Committees: Chair, Senate Cities 2

186 State St.

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 946, Albany, NY 12247
(518) 455-3511

chrisryan@nysenate.gov
www.nysenate.gov,/senators/ christopher-j-ryan

333 East Washington St.
State Office Bldg., Rm. 800, Syracuse, NY 13202
(315) 428-7632

Hollyanne Lupi, Chief of Staff

Catherine Tomczyk, Scheduler

SENATOR PETER OBERACKER

(R, C, — 51st District)

Committees: Alcoholism & Substance Abuse (Ranking
Member); Transportation (Ranking Member); Agriculture;
Finance; Higher Education; Labor

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 506, Albany, NY 12247
(518) 455-3131 Fax (518) 426-6913
oberacker@nysenate.gov

www.nysenate.gov,/ senators/peter-oberacker

41 S. Main St.,, Oneonta, NY 13820

(607) 432-5524 Fax (607) 432-4281
Lynn K. Casale, Chief of Staff

Mira Djurajevich, Legislative Director

SENATOR LEA WEBB

(D, WF = 52nd District)

Committees: Women's Issues (Chair); Agriculture; Health;
Cities 2; Higher Education: Mental Health; Procurement

& Contracts; Legislative Commission on Rural Resources;
Select Majority Task Force on Minority & Women-Owned
Business Enterprises

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 848, Albany, NY 12247
(518) 455-2170  Fax (518) 426-6787

leawebb@nysenate.gov
www.nysenate.gov/senators/lea-webb
State Office Bldg., Room 1607

44 Hawley Street, Binghamton, NY 13901

(607) 773-8771 Fax (607) 773-3688

Jamie Michelle Saim, Legislative Director
William Scott, Scheduler

SENATOR JOSEPH A. GRIFFO

(R, C - 53rd District) Assistant Minority Leader
Committees: Higher Education (Ranking Member); Cities
2; Finance; Rules; Transportation; State-Native American
Relations

State Capitol Bldg., Rm. 414, Albany, NY 12247
(518) 455-3334 Fox (518) 426-6921
griffo@nysenate.gov
www.nysenate.gov,/senators/joseph-griffo

207 Genesee St., Rm. 408, Utica, NY 13501
(315) 793-9072 Fax (315) 793-0298

Brian Adey, Chief of Staff
SENATOR PAMELA A. HELMING

(R, C, IP — 54th District)

Committees: Legislative Women's Caucus; Agriculture;
Commerce, Economic Development & Small Business;
Racing, Gaming & Wagering; Insurance (Ranking
Member); Housing, Construction and Community
Development (Ranking Member); Legislative Commission
on Rural Resources (Ranking Member); Rules; Cultural
Affairs, Tourism, Parks & Recreation

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 711B, Albany, NY 12247
(518) 455-2366 Fax (518) 426-6953

helming@nysenate.gov
www.nysenate.gov/senators/pamela-helming

District Office
25 North St,, Canandaigua, NY 14424
(315) 568-9816 Fax (585) 393-0825

Ryan Wilcox, Chief of Staff

Madison Ennis, Legislafive Director

SENATOR THOMAS F. O'MARA

(R, C — 58th District)

Committees: Finance (Ranking Member); Codes; Judiciary;
Investigations and Government Operations (Ranking

Member); Energy and Telecommunications; Cannabis;
Insurance

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 706, Albany, NY 12247
(518) 455-2091 Fax (518) 426-6976
omara@nysenate.gov
www.nysenate.gov,/senators/thomas-f-omara

100 W. Church St., Suite 103, Elmira, NY 14901
(607) 735-9671 Fax (607) 735 9675

105 East Steuben St., Bath, NY 14810

(607) 776-3201 Fax (617) 776-5185
James Meddleton, Communications Director
Sara Lattin, Chief of Staff

Greg Goodnough, Legislative Assistant and Scheduler

NEW YORK STATE
ASSEMBLY

ASSEMBLYMAN CARL E. HEASTIE

(D, WFP — 83rd District) Speaker of the Assembly
Committees: Rules (Chair); Black, Puerto Rican, Hispanic &
Asian Legislative Caucus

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 932, Albany, NY 12248
(518) 455-3791 Fax (518) 455-5459
speaker@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov/mem/Carl-E-Heastie
ASSEMBLYMEMBER CRYSTAL D. PEOPLES-STOKES

(D - 1415t District) Maijority Leader

Committees: Rules; Black, Puerto Rican, Hispanic & Asian
Legislative Caucus; Legislative Women's Caucus; Task Force
on Women's Issues

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 926, Albany, NY 12248
(518) 455-5005 Fax (518) 455-5471
peoplec@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov/mem/Crystal-D-Peoples-Stokes
425 Michigan Ave., Buffalo, NY 14203

(716) 897-9714

Mark Boyd, Chief of Staff

Paul Nickson, Legislative Director

Max Medwin, Deputy Chief of Staff

Deborah Tucker, Director, Scheduling - Buffalo Office

ASSEMBLYMAN WILL BARCLAY

R, C, I, REF — 120th District)

Committees: Rules

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 933, Albany, NY 12248
(518) 455-3751

barclayw@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov/mem/William-A-Barclay

Lauren O’Hare, Chief of Staff

Stephanie Herrick, Senior Advisor
Michael Fraser, Director of Communications

19 Canalview Malll, Fulton, NY 13069
(315) 598-5185 Fax (315) 592-2359

Brittany Jerred, District Manager
ASSEMBLYMAN JEFF GALLAHAN

(R, C, 1 — 1315t District)

Committees: Aging; Local Governments; Racing and
Wagering; Tourism, Parks, Arts and Sports Development;
Small Business; Solid Waste Management

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 725, Albany, NY 12248
(518) 455-3979 Fax (518) 455-7013

gallahanj@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov/mem/Jeff-Gallahan

70 Elizabeth Blackwell St., Geneva, NY 14456

(315) 781-2030 Fax (315) 781-1746

Alexis Ogra, Chief of Staff/Leg. Director/Scheduler
ASSEMBLYMAN SCOTT GRAY

(R, C = 116th District)

Committees: Alcoholism & Drug Abuse; Energy;
Health; Higher Education; Tourism, Parks, Arts & Sports
Development

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 940, Albany, NY 12248
(518) 455-5545 Fax (518) 455-5751

grays@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov/mem/Scott-Gray

Dulles State Office Bldg., Suite 210
317 Washington St.,, Watertown, NY 13601
(315) 786-0284 Fax (315) 786-0287

James Uhlinger, Chief of Staff

2026 LOBBYING DIRECTORY

ASSEMBLYMAN KEN BLANKENBUSH

(R, C, I = 117th District) Asst. Minority Leader
Committees: Energy; Rules; Ways & Means; Agriculture;
Corporations, Authorities & Commission; Insurance;
Commission on Skills Development & Career Education

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 322, Albany, NY 12248
(518) 455-5797 Fax (518) 455-5289
blankenbushk@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov/mem/Ken-Blankenbush

40 Franklin St. Ste. 2, West Carthage, NY 13619
(315) 493-3909 Fax (315) 493-4045

Tammie Nabywaniec, Chief of Staff
ASSEMBLYMAN ROBERT SMULLEN

(R, C, I, REF — 118th District)

Committees: Banks; Veterans’ Affairs; Ways & Means;
Ethics & Guidance; Environmental Conservation; Higher
Education, Rural Resources

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 635 Albany, NY 12248
(518) 455-5393 Fax (518) 455-5889
smullenr@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov,/mem/Robert-Smullen

5659 State Rt. 5, Ste. 1-3, Herkimer, NY 13350
(315) 866-1632 Fax (315) 866-5058

223 West Main St,, Ste. 2-B, Johnstown, NY 12095
(518) 762-1427 Fax: (518) 762-9871

Deb Dempsey-Scialdo, Chief of Staff
ASSEMBLYMEMBER MARIANNE BUTTENSCHON

(D = 119¢th District)

Committees: Small Business (Chair); Agriculture; Education;
Higher Education; Veterans’ Affairs; Legislative Women'’s
Caucus; Puerto Rican/Hispanic Task Force; Task Force on
Women's Issues

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 656, Albany, NY 12248
(518) 455-5454 Fax (518) 455-5928

buttenschonm@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov/mem,/Marianne-Buttenschon

207 Genesee St., Rm. 401, Utica, NY 13501
(315) 732-1055 Fax (315) 732-1413

Daimon Brown, Legislative Director
ASSEMBLYMAN BRIAN D. MILLER

(R, C, I = 122nd District)

Committees: Agriculture; Consumer Affairs & Protection;
Higher Education; Real Property Taxation; Transportation

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 439, Albany, NY 12248
(518) 455-5334 Fax (518) 455-5391
millerb@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov,/mem/Brian-D-Miller

48 Genesee St, New Hartford, NY 13413

(315) 736-3879 Fax (315) 736-3947
Susan Jaquish, Chief of Staff

ASSEMBLYMEMBER DR. ANNA R. KELLES

(D, WEFP — 125th District)

Committees: Rural Resources (Chair); Legislative
Commission on Rural Resources(Co-Chair); Agriculture;
Correction; Environmental Conservation; Housing; Health;
Higher Education; Legislative Women’s Caucus; Task Force
on Women'’s Issue

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 833, Albany, NY 12248
(518) 455-5444  Fax (518) 455-4640

kellesa@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov/mem/Anna-R-Kelles
Mary Holland-Bavis, Chief of Staff
Sherri Salzione, Legislative Director

130 East State St., Ithaca, NY 14850
(607) 277-8030 Fax (607) 277-8033

83 Main St, Cortland, NY 13045
(607) 208-2024

ASSEMBLYMAN JOHN LEMONDES

(R, C - 126th District)

Committees: Banks; Corporations, Authorities &
Commissions; Economic Development, Job Creation,
Commerce & Industry; Environmental Conservation;
Agriculture; Member, Task Force on Food, Farm & Nutrifion
Policy

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 720, Albany, NY 12248
(518) 455-5878 Fax (518) 455-3895

lemondesj@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov/mem/John-Lemondes
Taylor Kilmer, Chief of Staff

69 South St., Auburn, NY 13021

(315) 255-3045 Fax (315) 255-3048

4600 West Genesee St., Syracuse, NY 13219
(315) 488-8996

ASSEMBLYMAN AL STIRPE

(D = 127th District)

Comnmittees: Economic Development, Job Creation,
Commerce and Industry (Chair); Higher Education;
Agriculture; Alcoholism & Drug Abuse

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 847, Albany, NY 12248
(518) 455-4505 Fax (518) 455-5523
stirpea@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov/mem/Al-Stirpe

7293 Buckley Rd., Ste. 201, North Syracuse, NY 13212
(315) 452-1m15 Fax (315) 452-1119

John Mannion, Chief of Staff
Donna Gomez, District Director

ASSEMBLYMEMBER PAMELA J. HUNTER
(D - 128th District) Speaker Pro Tempore

Comnmittees: Subcommittee on Women Veterans (Chair);
Insurance; Veterans' Affairs; Rules; Ways and Means;

Black, Puerto Rican, Hispanic & Asian Legislative Caucus;
Legislative Women’s Caucus; Task Force on Women's Issues;
Black Task Force

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 424, Albany, NY 12248
(518) 455-5383 Fax (518) 455-5417

hunterp@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov/mem/Pamela-J-Hunter

711 E. Genesee St., 2nd Flr,, Syracuse, NY 13210
(315) 449-9536 Fax (315) 449-0712

Jacob Sherretts, Chief of Staff

Matt Jones, Communications Director

Tina Zagyva, Director, Constituent & Support Services
Jamus Socker, Legislative Director

ASSEMBLYMAN WILLIAM B. MAGNARELLI

(D - 12%th District)

Committees: Transportation (Chair); Ways and Means;
Economic Development, Job Creation, Commerce &
Industry; Education; Oversight, Analysis and Investigation;
Rules

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 830, Albany, NY 12248
(518) 455-4826 Fox (518) 455-5498
magnarw@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov/mem/William-B-Magnarelli
State Office Bldg., Rm. 840

333 E. Washington St., Syracuse, NY 13202

(315) 428-9651 Fax (315) 428-1279

Diana Abdella, Chief of Staff
ASSEMBLYMAN BRIAN MANKTELOW
(R, C = 130th District)

Comnmittees: Environmental Conservation; Local

Governments; Energy; Ways & Means; Veterans Affairs
(Minority Ranking Member)

Legislative Office Bldg., Rm. 320, Albany, NY 12248
Phone (518) 455-5655  Fax (518) 455-5407
manktelowb@nyassembly.gov
www.nyassembly.gov/mem/Brian-Manktelow

10 Leach Rd., Lyons, NY 14489
(315) 946-5166 Fax (315) 946-5229

Jake Chard, Chief of Staff
Hannah Ward, Scheduler


http://stefanik.house.gov
http://tenney.house.gov

COUNTY OF ONONDAGA

COUNTY EXECUTIVE J. RYAN MCMAHON II
(R)

John Mulroy Civic Center, 14th Floor

421 Montgomery St., Syracuse, NY 13202

(315) 435-3516 Fax (315) 435-8582
ryanmcmahon@ongov.net

www.ongov.net

Brian Donnelly, Deputy County Executive

Robert M. Petrovich, Deputy County Executive of
Economic Development and Planning

(315) 435-3770

Cydney Johnson, Deputy County Executive for Physical
Services

Ann Rooney, Deputy County Executive for Human
Services

Isabelle Harris, Chief of Staff

Justin Sayles, Executive Communications Director

COMPTROLLER MARTIN D. MASTERPOLE
(D)

14th Floor John Mulroy Civic Center

421 Montgomery St Syracuse, NY 13202

(315) 435-2130 Fax (315) 435-2250
COUNTY CLERK EMILY E. BERSANI
D
(40)1 Montgomery St., Rm. 200, Syracuse, NY 13202
(315) 435-2226 Fax (315) 435-3455
DISTRICT ATTORNEY WILLIAM J. FITZPATRICK
R
(5())5 S. State St., 4th Flr, Syracuse, NY 13202
(315) 435-2470 Fax (315) 435-3969
SHERIFF TOBIAS SHELLEY
(D)
407 S. State St., Syracuse, NY 13202
(315) 435-3044
DEPARTMENTS

Kristi Smiley, Chief Fiscal Officer

(315) 435-2426

Robert A. Durr, County Attorney

(315) 435-2170

Kathryn Anderson, MD, PhD, MSPH, Commissioner of Health
(315) 435-3155

ONONDAGA COUNTY
LEGISLATURE

401 Montgomery St., 407 Court House, Syracuse, NY
13202
(315) 435-2070 Fax (315) 435-8434

www.ongov.net/legislature

ONONDAGA COUNTY LEGISLATORS

Nicole Waitts (D — 9th District) Chairwoman
220 Herald Place Suite C | PMB 119, Syracuse, NY 13202
Leg: (315) 435-2070 C: (315) 800-5662
nicolewatts@ongov.net

Brian F. May (R - 1st Disfrict) Majority Leader
1395 River Bend Dr., Baldwinsville, NY 13027
Leg: (315) 435-2070 C: (315) 447-4914
bfmayé@yahoo.com

Kevin J. Meaker (R - 2nd District)

3727 Snowdrop Rd.

Baldwinsville, NY 13027

Leg: (315) 435-2070 C: (315) 506-2192
kevinmeaker@ongov.net

Timothy T. Burtis (R — 3rd District)

9444 Hawkeye Dr,, Brewerton, NY 13029
Leg: (315) 435-2070 C: (315) 396-3300
tburtis@hotmail.com timburtis@ongov.net
Jeremiah W. Thompson (D - 4th District)
PO Box 35672, Syracuse, NY 13235

Leg: (315) 435-2017 H: (315) 407-1622
jeremiahthompson@ongov.net

Ellen Block (D - 5th District)
401 Montgomery Street, #407, Syracuse, NY 13208

Leg: (315) 435-2070
ellenblock@ongov.net

Gregg Eriksen (D - 6th District)
5 Kane Avenue, Skaneateles, NY 13152

Leg: (315) 435-2070 C: (315) 685-0878
greggeriksen@ongov.net

Dan Romeo (D - 7th District)

142 Ridgewood Dr., Syracuse, NY 13206
Leg: (315) 435-2070 C: (315) 396-2078
danromeo@ongov.net

Chad M. Ryan (D - 8th District)

324 Coleridge Avenue, Syracuse, NY 13204

Leg: (315) 435-2070 C: (315) 647-0351
chadryan@ongov.net

Elaine Denton (D - 10th District)

4600 Whetstone Rd., Manlius, NY 13104
Leg: (315) 435-2070 C: (315) 885-1049
elainedenton@ongov.net

Richard McCarron (R - 11th District)

4700 Manor Hill Dr., Syracuse, NY 13215

Leg: (315) 435-2070 C: (315) 283-3104
richardmccarron@ongov.net

David H. Knapp (R - 12th Disfrict)

PO Box 467, LaFayette, NY 13084

leg: (315) 435-2070  C: (315) 558-0154
davidknapp@ongov.net  dknappmb@aol.com

Ken Bush, Jr. (R — 13th District)

17 N. Main St., Jordan, NY 13080

Leg: (315) 435-2070 H: (315)689-9301
kenbush@ongov.net

Cody Kelly (R - 14th District)

5 Sherwood Circle, Clay, NY 13041

Leg: (315) 435-2070 C: (315) 420-5792
ckell 1251@gmail.com

Maurice Brown (D — 15th District)

530 Buckingham Ave., Syracuse, NY 13210
leg: (315) 435-2070  C: (315) 313-5717
mauricebrown@ongov.net

Charles Garland (D - 16th District)

208 Martin Luther King West, Syracuse, NY 13205
leg: (315) 4352070 C: (315) 243-5941
charlesgarland@ongov.net

Nodesia R. Hernandez (D - 17th District)
1626 Salt Springs Rd., Syracuse, NY 13214
leg: (315) 435-2070  C:(315) 552-0401
nodesiahernandez@ongov.net

Legislature Staff:

Hassina Adams, Clerk

Spencer Berg, Deputy Clerk

John DeSantis, Director of Legislative Affairs

Kyle Madden, Director of Legislative Budget Review
Ruthnie Angrand, Director of Communications
Jamea Candy Johnson, Legislative Aide

Standing Commiittees

County Facilities

Chair: Ryan

Members: Thompson, Bush, Jr., Hernandez, McCarron
Environmental Protection

Chair: Eriksen

Members: Garland, Kelly, Thompson, Meaker

Health & Human Services

Chair: Romeo

Members: Kelly, Denton, Block, Burtis
Planning & Economic Development
Chair: Denton

Members: Knapp, Eriksen, Meaker, Brown

Public Safety
Chair: Garland
Members: Ryan, Knapp, Block, McCarron

Ways & Means

Chair: Brown

Members: May, Romeo, Denton, Bush, Jr,, Hernandez,
Burtis

CITY OF SYRACUSE

MAYOR SHARON F. OWENS
(D,WF)

203 City Hall, 233 E. Washington St.
Syracuse, NY 13202
(315) 448-8005

mayor@syrgov.net

WWW.SYr.gov

Corey Driscoll Dunham, Deputy Mayor

Eric Ennis, Chief Development Officer

Kevin Henry, Chief Operations Officer
Stephanie Pasquale, Chief Strategy Officer
Jakia Durham Kelly, Executive Secretary to the Mayor

DEPARTMENTS

Janet Burke, Director of Research

315) 448-8070

Matthew Oja, Commissioner of Assessment
(315) 448-8270

TBD, Chief Financial Officer

Michael Collins, Commissioner,
Neighborhood & Business Development
One Park Pl, 300 S. State St.,, 7th Fl,, Syracuse,

NY 13202
(315) 448-8100

Brianca Hill, Director of Business Development
One Park Pl, 300 S. State St,, 7th Fl,, Syracuse,

NY 13202
(315) 448-8100

Jennifer Tifft, Director of Strategic Initiatives
203 City Hall, 233 E. Washington St., Syracuse,

NY 13202
(315) 448-8123

Mark Rusin, Chief of Police
511 South State St., Syracuse, NY 13202

(315) 442-5250

Jake Dishaw, Deputy Commissioner of Code

Enforcement and Zoning Administration
One Park Place, 300 South State St., Syracuse,

NY 13202
(315) 448-8695

Michael J. Monds, Chief of Fire
511 South State St.,, Syracuse, NY 13202

(315) 473-5525

Syeisha Byrd, Commissioner of Parks, Recreation &
Youth Programs
412 Spencer St., Syracuse, NY 13204

(315) 473-4330

Jeremy Robinson, Commissioner of Public Works
1200 Canal St. Ext., Syracuse, NY 13210

(315) 448-2489

Mary E. Robison, PE., City Engineer
(315) 448-8200

Robert Brandt, Commissioner of Water
101 N. Beech St, Syracuse, NY 13210

(315) 448-8340

Susan Katzoff, Corporation Counsel
(315) 448-8400

Richard Alsever, Director of Human Resources
(315) 448-8780

Evan Loving, Budget Director

(315) 448-8252

Matt Micheletti, Operations Manager, Tomorrow’s
Neighborhoods Today

300 South State St,, 7th Fl., Syracuse, NY 13202
(315) 448-8178

CITY CLERK

Patricia K. McBride, City Clerk
(315) 448-8216

CITY AUDITOR

Alexander Marion, MPA, City Auditor
(315) 448-8477

SYRACUSE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Pamela J. Odom

Superintendent

725 Harrison St. Syracuse, NY 13210

(315) 435-4499 Fax (315) 435-4015

www.syracusecityschools.com

Fax (315) 448-8067

SYRACUSE COMMON
COUNCIL

314 City Hall, 233 E. Washington St.
Syracuse, NY 13202
(315) 448-8466 Fax (315) 448-8423

COMMON COUNCILORS

Rita Paniagua (D) President
rpaniagua@syr.gov O: (315) 448-8466
Rasheada Caldwell (D - At Large)
rcaldwell@syr.gov O: (315) 448-8466

Chol Majok (D - At Large)
cmajok@syr.gov O:(315) 448-8466

Hanah Ehreneich (D - At Large)
herenreich@syr.gov O: (315) 448-8466

Marty Nave (D - st District)

Mnave@syr.gov O: (315) 448-8466
Donna Moore (D - 2nd District)
dmoore@syr.gov O:(315) 448-8466

Corey J. Williams (D - 3rd District)
CoreyWilliams@syr.gov ~ O: (315) 448-8466
Patrona Jones-Rowser (D - 4th District)
Plones-Rowser@syr.gov ~ O: (315) 448-8466
Jimmy Monto (D - 5th District)
jmonto@syr.gov O:(315) 448-8466

Common Council Staff:

Erick Adame, Secretary to the Common Council President
Nathan Eberst, Secretary to the Common Council

Caleb Crittenden, Secretary to the Common Council
Nader Maroun, Legislative Aide fo the Common Council
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Committees

Charter, Rules, Procedure & RFP &
Intergovernmental Service Consolidation
Chair: Paniagua

Members: Ehrenreich, Nave, Moore

Economic Development & Opportunity
Chair: Monto
Members: Caldwell, Majok, Williams

Education, HR & Community Advancement
Chair: Caldwell
Members: Nave, Moore, Jones-Rowser

Finance, Taxation & Assessment
Chair: Williams
Members: Majok, Ehrenreich, Monto

Neighborhood Preservation, Housing Support &
Re-development

Chair: Jones-Rowser

Members: Caldwell, Nave, Monto

Parks, Rec, Youth Programs & Veteran Affairs
Chair: Ehrenreich

Members: Jones-Rowser, Monto, TBD

Public Transportation

Chair: Nave

Members: Moore, Williams, Jones-Rowser

Public Works & Infrastructure

Chair: Majok

Members: Caldwell, Monto, TBD

Technology & Operational Efficiency

Chair: TBD
Members: Majok, Williams, Ehrenreich

COUNTY EXECUTIVES & MANAGERS

CAYUGA

TBD, County Manager
2 State Street, 3rd Floor
Auburn, NY 13021

www.cayugacounty.gov

CORTLAND

Michael Ponticello, Cortland County Administrator

60 Central Ave., Cortland, NY 13045

(607) 753-5051

administrator@cortlandcountyny.gov
www.cortlandcountyny.gov

HERKIMER

James W. Wallace, Jr., Herkimer County Administrator

109 Mary St,, Ste 1310, Herkimer, NY 13350
(315) 867-1112 Fax (315) 867-1109
jwallace@herkimercounty.org
www.herkimercounty.gov

JEFFERSON

Ryan Piché, Jefferson County Administrator
195 Arsenal St., Watertown, NY 13601

(315) 785-3075 Fax (315) 785-5070
rpiche@jeffersoncountyny.gov
www.co.jefferson.ny.us

LEWIS

Timothy Hunt, Lewis County Manager

7660 N. State St., Court House Rm 310
Lowville, NY 13367
(315) 376-5354 Fax (315) 376-5445

timhunt@lewiscounty.ny.gov

www.lewiscounty.org

MADISON

Mark Scimone, Madison County Administrator

138 N. Court St.,, PO Box 635, Wampsville, NY 13163
(315) 366-2201 Fax (315) 366-2502

mark.scimone@madisoncounty.ny.gov
www.madisoncounty.ny.gov

2026 CenterState CEO Advocacy Sponsors
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Builders & Remodelers
of Central New York

An Association of Professionals

ONEIDA
Anthony Picente, Jr., Oneida County Executive

800 Park Ave., Utica, NY 13501
(315) 798-5800 Fax (315) 798-2390

ce@oneidacountyny.gov
www.oneidacountyny.gov

OSWEGO
Philip Church, Oswego County Administrator

46 E. Bridge St.,, Oswego, NY 13126
(315) 349-8235 Fax (315) 349-8237

phil.church@oswegocounty.com
Wwww.oswegocounty.com

SENECA
Melissa Taylor, Seneca County Manager

1 DiPronio Dr., Waterloo, NY 13165
(315) 539-1705 Fax (315) 539-0207

mtaylor@co.seneca.ny.us
www.senecacountyny.gov

ST. LAWRENCE
Ruth A. Doyle, St. Lawrence County Administrator

48 Court St,, Canton, NY 13617-1169
(315) 379-2276 Fax (315) 379-2463

www.stlawco.gov,/Administrator /Contact
www.stlawco.gov

TOMPKINS
Korsah Akumfi, Tompkins County Administrator

201 East Green St., lthaca, NY 14850
(607) 274-555

ctyadmin@tompkins-co.org
www.tompkinscountyny.gov

WAYMO

CENTERSTATE | C=O

www.centerstateceo.com | 315.470.1800 | 115 W. Fayette St., Syracuse, NY 13202



TOWN SUPERVISORS (ONONDAGA COUNTY)

CAMILLUS

John Fatcheric

Camillus Municipal Bldg.
4600 W. Genesee St.
Syracuse, NY 13219

(315) 488-1335
ifatcheric@townofcamillus.com
www.townofcamillus.com

CICERO

Rob Santucci

Town Hall

8236 Brewerton Rd.
Cicero, NY 13039

(315) 752-1180 x505
rsantucci@cicerony.gov
www.ciceronewyork.net

CLAY

Damian Ulatowski
Town Hall

4401 State Route 31

Clay, NY 13041

(315) 652-3800
supervisor@townofclay.org
www.townofclay.org

DEWITT

Max Ruckdeschel

Town Hall

5400 Butternut Dr.

East Syracuse, NY 13057
(315) 446-3910
supervisor@townofdewitt.com
www.townofdewitt.com

ELBRIDGE

Kenneth Bush, Il

Town Hall, PO Box 568

5 Route 31, West

Jordan, NY 13080

(315) 689-9031
supervisor@townofelbridge.com
www.townofelbridge.com

FABIUS

Margaret Riker

1400 Ridge Road

Fabius, NY 13063

(315) 436-8877
TownSupervisor@TownOfFabius.com
www.townoffabius.com

GEDDES

Susan LaFex

Town Hall, 1000 Woods Rd.
Solvay, NY 13209

(315) 468-3600x1
slafex@townofgeddes.com
www.townofgeddes.com

LAFAYETTE

Bill McConnell

2577 US Route 11, P.O. Box 193
LaFayette, NY 13084

(315) 677-5251
supervisor@ownoflafayette.com
www.townoflafayette.com

LYSANDER

Edward Schmitt

8220 Loop Rd

Baldwinsville, NY 13027

(315) 857-0281
supervisor@ownoflysander.org
www.townoflysander.org

MANLIUS

John Deer

301 Brooklea Dr.
Fayetteville, NY 13066
(315) 637-3414
jdeer@townofmanlius.org
www.townofmanlius.org

MARCELLUS

Jane Carmody Attley
24 E. Main St.

Marcellus, NY 13108
(315) 673-3269

www.marcellusny.com

ONONDAGA

John P. Mahar

5020 Ball Rd.

Syracuse, NY 13215

(315) 469-3888
imahar@townofonondaga.gov
www.townofonondaga.gov

OTISCO

Glenn R. Hall
1924 Barker St.
Tully, NY 13159
(315) 696-4676

www.townofotisco.com

POMPEY

Diana Carpenter

Town Hall

8354 US Route 20

Manlius, NY 13104

(315) 682-9877
supervisor@ownofpompey.org
www.townofpompey.org

SALINA

Raul A. Huerta

201 School Rd.
Liverpool, NY 13088
(315) 457-6661
supervisor@salina.ny.us
www.salina.ny.us

SKANEATELES

Chris Legg

24 Jordan St.

Skaneateles, NY 13152

(315) 685-6726
clegg@townofskaneateles.com
www.townofskaneateles.com

SPAFFORD

Laura J. Moran

1984 Route 174

Skaneateles, NY 13152

(315) 673-4144
limtownofspafford@gmail.com
www.townofspafford.com

TULLY

John Masters

5571 Lake Rd., PO Box 31
Tully, NY 13159

(315) 696-4693 x12
tullysupervisor@cnymail.com
www.townoftully.org

VAN BUREN

Wendy Van Der Water

7575 Van Buren Rd.

Baldwinsville, NY 13027

(315) 635-3009
wvanderwater@townofvanburenny.com
www.townofvanburen.com

CITY MAYORS

CITY OF AUBURN

Mayor James N. Giannettino, Jr.
Memorial City Hall

24 South Street

Auburn, NY 13021

(315) 255-4104

www.auburnny.gov

CITY OF CORTLAND

Mayor Scott Steve
25 Court Street
Cortland, NY 13045
(607) 753-0872
mayor@cortland.org
www.cortlandny.gov

CITY OF FULTON

Mayor James Rice
141 South First Street
Fulton, NY 13069

(315) 592-7330
mayor@cityoffulton.com
www.cityoffultonny.gov

CITY OF OSWEGO

Mayor Robert A. Corradino

City Hall = 2nd Floor

13 West Oneida Street

Oswego, NY 13126

(315) 342-8136 Fax (315) 342-8238
mayor@oswegony.org
Www.oswegony.gov

VILLAGE
MAYORS

VILLAGE OF CAYUGA

Mayor Don Wilson, Jr.

P.O. Box 313

Cayuga, NY 13034

(315) 252-1707 fax: (315) 252-4120
don.wilson@villagecayugany.com
www.villagecayugany.com

VILLAGE OF BALDWINSVILLE

Mayor Bruce Stebbins
16 West Genesee Street
Baldwinsville, NY 13027
(315) 635-3521
mayor@baldwinsville.gov
www.baldwinsville.gov

VILLAGE OF CAMILLUS

Mayor Richard Waterman
37 Main Street

Camillus, NY 13031

(315) 672-3484
dickwaterman 1@gmail.com
villageofcamillusny.com

VILLAGE OF EAST SYRACUSE

Mayor Lorene Dadey

204 North Center Street

East Syracuse, NY 13057

(315) 437-3541 fax (315) 463-2150

www.villageofeastsyracuse.com

VILLAGE OF ELBRIDGE

Mayor Christopher A. DeCola
210 West Main Street

Elbridge, NY 13060

(315) 689-3404 fax: 315-689-7851
mayor@villageofelbridge.com
www.villageofelbridge.com

VILLAGE OF FABIUS

Mayor Steve Sommers
7786 Main Street

PO Box 102

Fabius, NY 13063
315-440-0237
fabiusvillage@gmail.com
townoftabius.com

VILLAGE OF FAYETTEVILLE

Mayor Michael J. Small

425 East Genesee Street

Fayetteville, NY 13066

(315) 637-9864 fax: 315-637-0106
www.fayettevilleny.gov

VILLAGE OF JORDAN

Mayor Casey Brim

7 Mechanic Street

Jordan, NY 13080

(315) 689-7350 fax (315) 689-9230
clerk@jordanny.gov
www.jordanny.gov

VILLAGE OF LIVERPOOL

Mayor Stacy Finney

310 Sycamore Street
Liverpool, NY 13088

(315) 457-3441
mayor@villageofliverpool.org
www.villageofliverpool.org

VILLAGE OF MADISON

Mayor Barbara Clark
7358 Route 20

Madison NY 13402
(315) 893-1894

villageofmadison@frontiernet.net

VILLAGE OF MANLIUS
Mayor Hank Chapman

One Arkie Albanese Ave.
Manlius, NY 13104

(315) 682-9171
hchapman@manliusvillageny.gov
www.manliusvillage.org

VILLAGE OF MARCELLUS
Mayor Chad A. Clark

6 Slocombe Avenue

Marcellus, NY 13108

(315) 673-3112
mayor@villageofmarcellusny.gov
www.villageofmarcellusny.gov

VILLAGE OF MINOA

Mayor William F. Brazill

240 North Main Street

Minoa, NY 13116

(315) 656-3100 C: (315) 952-9941
wbrazill@villageofminoa.gov
www.villageofminoa.gov

VILLAGE OF NORTH SYRACUSE

Mayor Gary Butterfield
600 South Bay Road
North Syracuse, NY 13212

(315) 458-0900 fax (315) 458-5079

mayor@northsyracuseny.org
www.northsyracuseny.org

VILLAGE OF SKANEATELES

Mayor Mary Sennett

26 Fennell Street

Skaneateles, NY 13152

(315) 685-3440
info@villageofskaneateles.gov
www.villageofskaneateles.gov

VILLAGE OF SOLVAY

Mayor Derek Baichi
1100 Woods Road

Solvay, NY 13209

(315) 468-1670
dbaichi@villageofsolvay.com
www.villageofsolvay.com

VILLAGE OF TULLY

Mayor Erin Goodfellow

PO Box 1028

Tully, NY 13159

(315) 696-5041 fax (315) 696-6536
mayor@villageoftully.us
www.villageoftully.us

2026 LOBBYING DIRECTORY

ELECTIONS

ONONDAGA COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS
Dustin Czarny, Democratic Commissioner

Kevin P. Ryan, Republican Commissioner

1000 Erie Blvd. W.
Syracuse, NY 13204
(315) 435-8683
elections@ongov.net
www.onondaga.gov/elections

NEW YORK STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

40 North Pearl St., Ste. 5
Albany, NY 12207
(518) 474-6220
info@elections.ny.gov
www.elections.ny.gov

Fax (315) 435-8451

Fax (518) 486-4068

POLITICAL OFFICES

ONONDAGA COUNTY DEMOCRATIC
COMMITTEE

Max Ruckdeschel, Chair
615 W. Genesee St, Ste. 103
Syracuse, NY 13204

(315) 422-0345
chair@ocdemocrats.com
www.ocdemocrats.com

ONONDAGA COUNTY REPUBLICAN
COMMITTEE

Joe Bick, Chair

6739 Myers Road

East Syracuse, NY 13057
(315) 449-2000
info@onondagagop.com
www.onondagagop.com

NYS GOVERNMENT OFFICES

EMPIRE STATE DEVELOPMENT

625 Broadway, Albany, NY 12245
(518) 292-5100 Fax (518) 292-5884
www.esd.ny.gov

Daniel Kolinski, Regional Director
620 Erie Blvd. W, Ste. 112, Syracuse, NY 13204

(315) 425-9110 Fax (315) 425-7156
nys-centralny@esd.ny.gov

EMPIRE EXPO CENTER/HOME OF THE NYS FAIR

Julie LaFave, Director
581 State Fair Blvd., Syracuse, NY 13209

(800) 475-FAIR Fax (315) 487-9260
www.nysfairgrounds.ny.gov

WORKERS' COMPENSATION BOARD

Freida D. Foster, Chair

Statewide Administration Office, 328 State St,,
Schenectady, NY 12305-2318

(877) 632-4996 Fax (518) 473-1415
www.wcb.ny.gov

Lori Cardinale, District Manager
935 James St., Syracuse, NY 13203
(866) 802-3730 Fax (315) 423-5211

www.wcb.ny.gov

LABOR DEPARTMENT

Roberta Reardon, Commissioner

Bldg. 12

W.A. Harriman Campus, Albany, NY 12240
(518) 457-9000 Fax (518) 457-6908

www.labor.ny.gov

CNY Works

Rosemary Avila-Ticio, Executive Director
960 James St., TstFlr., Syracuse, NY 13203
(315) 473-8250 Fax (315) 472-9492
www.cnyworks.com

TAXATION & FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Amanda Hiller, Acting Commissioner
W.A. Harriman Campus, Room 204
Albany, NY 12227
(518) 457-2398

www.tax.ny.gov

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, REGION 3
Elizabeth Parmley, PE, Regional Director

333 East Washington St., #700, Syracuse, NY 13202
(315) 428-4351

www.dot.ny.gov/regional-offices

Fax (518) 485-0427


http://www.wcb.ny.gov
http://www.wcb.ny.gov

